
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 603 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 1100

Date of Construction:

c. 1908

Historic Name:

Stevens, H.C. and Mary, House

*Current Name or Use:

Education - museum

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Hip / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Aluminum storm windows, porch re-clad

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 20 N Longitude: 122 36 20 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage to NE   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Craftsman

GPS

Integrity: Excellent Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This large 2-1/2 story house sits under a bellcast hip roof, with a hipped dormer on the south side.  The main entry to the house is also set on the 
south side, under a shallow bellcast hip that is supported by paired columns with Corinthian capitals.  The hip eaves are all enclosed and feature 
large scroll cut block modillions above a wide frieze board.  Other projections from the main body of the house include a cantilevered rectangular 
bay on the west side, an octagonal bay on the west side, an enclosed porch on the north side, and a gabled rectangular bay on the east side.  
The gabled bay features a bellcast roof with gable end returns.  The house is clad with narrow double drop siding, finished with cornerboards.  
The extensive porch on the south and east sides is also skirted with this material, and has been recently re-clad.  The windows are primarily 1/1 
double-hung wood sash with wide board surrounds.  At the first floor, the windows have projecting hood moldings and at the second floor the 
wide frieze serves as the window head.  The hipped dormer, clad with wood shingles, features a pair of 6/2 double-hung sashes.

A small garage is located at the northwest corner of the lot.  It is also clad with double drop siding finished with cornerboards and features 
exposed rafter tails and a bank of four-pane casement sashes on the south side.

Statement of Significance:

The lot on which the house was built was first sold by Eliza and Daniel Harvey (1866) and traveled through various prominent hands in the 
community including Caufield and Eastham. Built on Lots 5 and 6, the house was originally the home of Mary Stevens from 1908-09. Mary 
Stevens (1851-1932) was a descendent of pioneer Medorum Crawford, a participant at Champoeg. Crawford was also captain of the Army's 
Oregon Escort, a company who protected emigrants to the Pacific Northwest. H.C. Stevens (1847-1924) left home at 15 and traveled out West to 
join the army of the Oregon Escort with his uncle, Medorum Crawford. Arriving in Portland in 1866, he worked for a time at a hotel. He then 
learned to operate the telegraph and worked for the Oregon California Railroad. He was the Oregon City station agent from 1871-1890. Stevens 
served as councilman for several years. He also gathered relics, such as Indian arrowheads. The residence stayed in the family until 1963 when 
it was purchased from Mertle Stevens by the Clackamas County Historical Society who has since owned the property.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction
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